
•
RESOLUTION NO. 354

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPROVAL TO PURCHASE GASOLINE AND
DIESEL FOR CITY FUEL TANKS.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the

City of Wilsonville does hereby adopt the staff report attache.d

hereto as Exhibit "AU, with the recommendation(s) contained

therein and further instructs that action appropriate to the

recommendation(s) be taken.

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Wilsonville at

a regular meeting thereof this 19th day of September

1983 t and filed with the Wilsonville City Recorder this same day.

WILLIAM G. LOWRI~, Mayor

ATTEST:
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CITY OF WILSONVILLE

MEMO
September 15, 1983
DATE

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

RAY SHORTEN, PURCHASING AGENT cA?~

PURCHASE OF GASOLINE AND DIESEL

The City needs to replinish its fuel supply of both gasoline and
diesel fuel.

I have recei ved verbal pri ce quotes from the foll owi ng vendors:

4000 GALLONS 4000 GALLONS
VENDOR REGULAR UNLEADED DIESEL FUEL

PER GALLON PER GALLON

Texaco 99.32 83.0
Altantic Richfield 99.80 85.3
Mobi 1 100.8 91.6
Union 102.9 85.4
Shell 103.5 83.5
Star Oil 104.5 83.9
Union 107.4 84.8
Chevron 108.2 86.0

The prices quoted above are subject to change on a daily basis.

RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize purchase of above gasoline and diesel at lowest price quoted
on September 20, 1983) using vendors li.sted above.

rs:vr


